HEART MOUNTAIN COMMULITY COUNCIL MALTING CONFERENC _ ROOM

MARCH 24, 1944 Friday 9:00 AT - 11:30 AM

Absentee: None Meeting was called to order by Mr. Nakashina, Chairman. Minutes of Tuesday, March 21 was read and corrected to read Mess Halls 30 instead of block managers office in Paragraph 4,

Chairman Naka shima introduced Mr. Tom Ozawa as Executive Secretary replacing Mr. Shogo Iwamoto.

BK 27 spersele man CONMUNICATIONS REVIEWED: Letter from Yosh Kodama, Executive Secretary of Relocation Planning Commission on the subject of requesting the approval of recommended list of names for the membership to Relocation Planning Commission. It was unanimously approved. Memorandum from Mr. Mechau of Reports Division relative to reduction of price of Sentinel requested by Councilman Hayashida.

r. Nagamori, Community Enterprises Study Committee representative, reported that "Trustees Agreement" has been drawn up and sent to Washington for approval by Project Attorney at Topaz. Copies will be distributed to residence upon its approval.

Police Chief Matsui has requested to the councilmon to inform the parents to instruct their children not to throw rocks, etc. relating to the accident occured, and stated that hereafter anyone found doing so will be subject to arrest. He has also requested to the Council since Mr. Campbell received negative reply in regard to police uniform from Washington to take action to find ways and means to secure police uniforms. Motion was made by Mr. Fujimoto and seconded by Mr. Nagumo to appoint a committee to secure funds for this purpose. Motion was passed. Chairman appointed Community Enterprises Committee to act on this matter.

It was announced by the Chairman that Mr. Anderson will not be present to speak as scheduled.

Mr. Ketagi of Labor Committee introduced Mr. Sakaguchi of Employment Division to answer questions concerning present internal labor situation.

1. Stated that it is up to Divisionalhead to employ employees to the alloted quota.

2. Crucasian employees are excluded from WRA evocues employment funds. Chairman r quested to expedite the formation of Fair Labor Practice Committee. It was requested by the Council to Mr. Macfarlane to transfer coal crew members to another division; e.g., agriculture without termination.

Mr. Tsunokai, Community Enterprises Committee, reported that apprentice wage of \$12 excluding clothing allowances is paid by WRA to those working at Shoe Shop while at the Barber Shop, regardless of experience or apprentice, all are paid \$19 a month by Community Enterprises.

In matter pertaining to Food distribution Mr. Tonooka of Food Committee requested to investigate how many eat under the Agriculture Division to determine just distribution of food.

Mr. Fujimoto brought to the attention of councilmen the public letter by Mr. Foul Nakadate in The Sentinel (Vol. III No. 12, March 18, 1944, Saturday) accusing the council's action. It was dedided that this body reply publicly in The Sentinel.

Mr. Takahashi requested investigation on matter pertrining to students class the isher , fee. The chairman referred the matter to Education Committee.

The petition drawn and signed by poultry workers to demand justification of their terminations was presented by Councilman Nagumo. The chairman reques The chairman requested to the Labor Committee to make thorough investigation.

Meeting adjourned at 11:30 AM.